
From: Cady, Steve
To: Smith, Allyson
Subject: FW: Finance Committee - Project WJ115 HOC Chillers Repairs (600&400 FACS)
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 10:27:03 AM
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Response to one of the referral items.
 
Steve Cady (he/him/his) | Research and Policy Director
Milwaukee County Office of the Comptroller
901 N. 9th Street, Room 203 | Milwaukee, WI 53233
(414) 278-4347 (w) | (414) 526-8628 (m)
stephen.cady@milwaukeecountywi.gov | county.milwaukee.gov

By achieving racial equity, Milwaukee County is the healthiest county in Wisconsin.
 
From: Bryant, Pamela <Pamela.Bryant@milwaukeecountywi.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:48 AM
To: Haas, Jason <Jason.Haas@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Johnson Jr, Willie
<Willie.Johnson@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Rolland, Shawn
<Shawn.Rolland@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Taylor, Sequanna
<Sequanna.Taylor@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Clancy, Ryan
<Ryan.Clancy@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Sumner, Liz <Liz.Sumner@milwaukeecountywi.gov>;
Czarnezki, Joseph <Joseph.Czarnezki@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Cc: Meyers, Mary Jo <MaryJo.Meyers@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Cady, Steve
<Stephen.Cady@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Rodriguez, Justin
<Justin.Rodriguez@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Masterson, Vincent
<Vincent.Masterson@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Manske, Scott
<Scott.Manske@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Bablitch, Kelly
<Kelly.Bablitch@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Jewell, Chantell
<Chantell.Jewell@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Bickerstaff, Michael
<michael.bickerstaff@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Subject: Finance Committee - Project WJ115 HOC Chillers Repairs (600&400 FACS)
 
During the October 12, 2021 Finance Budget Committee meeting a question was asked regarding
bond financing for Project WJ115 HOC Chillers Repairs (600&400 FACS). As the title states the
project was initially going to be a repair to the chillers. Repair is a maintenance item and would have
to be cash financed. Later in the budget process there was a discussion on whether to repair or
replace the chillers. The final decision was to replace the chillers which is eligible for bond financing.
 
The County Executive’s Recommended Budget is $40,538 under the bonding cap. Decreasing the
cash in the 2022 Capital Budget by $959,853 and increasing the bonding by the same amount would
add an estimated $250,000 in total interest costs and cost of bond issuance, unless a recommended
bond financed project of equal costs is removed from the budget. If the CEX Recommended project
cash financing is replaced with bond financing, the percentage of total cash financing including the
Airport would decreases from 24.5 percent to 22.9 percent and excluding the Airport from 16.1
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percent to 14.3 percent, respectively.
 









2021 Q1 2021 Q2 2021 Q3 2021 Q4 2021 TOTAL

122 130 65 317

29 50 22 101

22 27 12 61

TOTAL 173 207 99 0 479

364 495 195 1054

African American 404

Completed 103 104 60 267

Phone 24 42 21 87

Letter 19 22 9 50

Hispanic  18

Completed 1 5 3 9

Phone 2 1 1 4

Letter 3 0 2 5

White/Non‐Hispanic 52

Completed 14 21 2 37

Phone 3 6 0 9

Letter 0 5 1 6

Native American 0

Completed 0 0 0 0

Phone 0 0 0 0

Letter 0 0 0 0

Asian 3

Completed 3 0 0 3

Phone 0 0 0 0

Letter 0 0 0 0

Other / Not Reported 2

Completed 1 0 0 1

Phone 0 1 0 1

Letter 0 0 0 0

Total 173 207 99 479
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